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Richard Dwyer

From: Phyllis Beaulieu
Sent: Friday, March 12, 2010 3:07 PM
To: Richard Dwyer
Subject: FW: 3BM-PEL 0712 (Hamlet of Kugaruk)-Spill Contingency Plan

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

FOR YOUR FILE 
 

From: Sean Joseph [mailto:sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org]  
Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2010 11:47 AM 
To: TLivingston@GOV.NU.CA 
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu 
Subject: 3BM-PEL 0712 (Hamlet of Kugaruk)-Spill Contingency Plan 
 
Hello Tom: 
 
To clarify, Section 1.9, Spill Contingency Plan, Hamlet of Kugaaruk, stated that there are not existing measures in place to 
prevent spills.  However,  in reality, most hamlets do have some form of system in place to prevent or minimize spills. 
 The  NWB asks that any previously overlooked measures/proposed measures to reduced and/or minimize spills be 
included in the plan ( Section 1.9).  
 
If you have further questions about the Plan, please do contact me email/phone/fax. 
 
Regards, 
 
 
Sean B.  Joseph 
Technical Advisor 
Nunavut Water Board 
P.:  867‐360‐6338 Ext. 25 
F.:  867‐360‐6369 
E.:  sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org 
 
 
 

 
From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]  
Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2010 9:58 AM 
To: Sean Joseph (sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org) 
Subject: FW: 100308 2AM-DOH0713 Dist correction to Oct09-Jan2010 SNP-OMLE 
 
 
 

From: Livingston, Tom [mailto:TLivingston@GOV.NU.CA]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2010 8:52 AM 
To: Phyllis Beaulieu 
Subject: RE: 100308 2AM-DOH0713 Dist correction to Oct09-Jan2010 SNP-OMLE 
 
Hi, Phyliis, 
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I do not have Sean Joseph's e-mail on my system (travelling), so would you mind forwarding to him the following 
question? thanks very much! 
  
Sean, I do not understand your question below (#6 I believe for Kugaaruk spill contingency): 
  
“The current plan (section 1.9) mentions no formalized preventative measures are in place. This should be expanded to 
include all preventative measures in practice. Consideration should be given to formalizing preventative measures;” 
 
Regards, 
  
Tom Livingston 


